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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

September 13, 2024 

To all prospective bidders on the Work titled:  

Lake Casitas Recreation Area Paving (Specification No. 24-472). 

The Drawings and Project Manual including Specifications are modified as follows. This Addendum forms 
a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original documents dated August 21, 2024. 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Schedule. Failure to do so may 
subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

This Addendum consists of one page. 

Item AD1-1 Questions and Answers  
 

1. Q. What’s the Engineer’s Estimate? A. Budget is $150,000. 
 

2. Q. Will we have access to the entire project area to complete in one mobilization? A. Yes. 
 

3. Q. Where is our laydown area? A. The laydown area shall be along the shoulder of the project roadway. 
Additional laydown area may be requested upon award of the contract. 
 

4. Q. Where can we place temporary bathroom? A. Within the laydown area adjacent to the roadway. 
 

5. Q. Will fending be required or are delineators with construction tape sufficient? A. Delineators and 
construction tape are sufficient. 

 
Acknowledgement: 

By signature below, Bidder acknowledges Addendum No. 1. 

 

Signed: ______________________________________ 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 


